From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: 14 October 2023 09:14

To: [redacted]@ fcdo.gov.uk; [redacted]@ fcdo.gov.uk
Cc: [redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: RE: Gaza - humanitarian aid - FCDO contact

Hi [redacted] and [redacted],

Great to meet you both yesterday. Just to confirm that we are planning to issue a
press release at 9.30am this morning announcing a £500,000 contribution to
UNRWA for the unfolding humanitarian crisis in Gaza.

We will of course keep you updated on any further developments at our end.

Kind regards
[redacted]

[redacted] (pronouns: she/her)

Humanitarian and Conflict Lead
International Division
Scottish Government

Phone: +44 [redacted]

From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: 01 November 2023 13:18

To: [redacted]@ fcdo.gov.uk; [redacted]@ fcdo.gov.uk
Cc: [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot
Subject: RE: Gaza - humanitarian aid - FCDO contact

Hi [redacted],

Just to let you know that we are planning to issue a press release at 00.01 tomorrow
morning for a further £250,000 contribution to UNRWA.

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



